SPSO decision report

Case: 201804377, Western Isles NHS Board

Sector: health

Subject: clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: some upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Mr C, a patient advocate, complained on behalf of his client (Mrs B) about Western Isles Hospital. Mrs B was unhappy with the care provided to her mother (Mrs A) who was admitted to the hospital and received treatment for sepsis (a blood infection). Mrs A's condition significantly deteriorated in the weeks following admission. She was then transferred to a hospital in Glasgow, where she died from her illness.

In response to the complaint, the board identified learning and improvement in relation to communication and nursing monitoring records.

Mr C complained about the care and treatment provided to Mrs A during the admission and that there was a delay in transferring her when her condition deteriorated.

We took independent advice from a consultant orthopaedic surgeon (specialist in the treatment of diseases and injuries of the musculoskeletal system) and from a registered nurse. We found that medical staff managed Mrs A's condition in a reasonable manner. In particular, there were regular reviews, reasonable investigations were arranged and treatment was responsive to her condition. We did not identify any delay in the board transferring Mrs A when her condition deteriorated. We also found that the nursing care provided was reasonable. We noted that there was evidence of appropriate care planning, monitoring and interventions. We did not uphold these aspects of the complaint.

Finally, Mr C complained that the board did not communicate reasonably with Mrs B about Mrs A's care. The board upheld this complaint and outlined improvement work. We were satisfied that the board had taken appropriate action. We upheld this complaint but made no recommendations.

